
can doWednesday anytime but | have a hard stop at 3:30.

Or. Kyle Ramey
Superintendent
Oakwood City Schools

“Oakwood

On Mon, Jun 28, 2021 at 1:50 PM Kristi Hale<hale @wrightlibrary.org> wrote:

Al,

I can’t make it tomorrow at 4, but | can do Wednesday. Kyle, can Wednesday at 4 work for
you? | could do earlier as well on Wednesday, but Tuesday afternoon I'm tied up in
construction-related meetings.

Kristi

From: Kyle Ramey (mailto:zamey.kyle @oakwoodschools.org]
Sent: Monday,June 28, 2021 1:40 PM
To: Klopsch, Norbert5. <Kiopsch@oakwood.oh.us>
Ce: Kristi Hale <hale@urightlibrary.org>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>
Subject: Re: Revised Establishing Document -- Quick Meeting?

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization.Donot click inks or open attachmentsunlessyou recognize the.
senderand know the content is safe.

Yes, tomorrowat 4 can work for only until 4:30.

Or. Kyle Ramey,

Superintendent

7



Oakwood City Schools

GRBW
Oakwood

On Mon, Jun 26, 2021 at 11:13 AM Klopsch, NorbertS. <Klopsch @oakwood.oh.us» wrote:

Kristi, Judy and Kyle,

think itis time to wrap this up..

Any chance the four of us can get together for 30 minutes or so before our Leadership Team
meeting on Thursday? How about 4 pm tomorrow or 4 pm on Wednesday... here at the city
building?

Norb

Norbert s. Klopsch

Oakwood City Manager

(937) 298-0600

From Roger Crum <rcrum1 @udayton.edu>
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2021 7:26 PM
“os Klopsch, Norbert. <Kopsch@oakuood oh.us»
Ce: DanielH Turben (d.turben@cloud.com) <d.turben@icloud.com>; Healy Jackson <healyiackson@gmail.com>; Isl,
Madeline <Madeline sell @sincaied>; Jeremy Newport (newporid@yaho com) <newporid@yahoo.com>; Judy
Cook <judyecook@woh.r.com; Krist Hal (hale@wrighilibrary.org) <hale @wrighlibrary.org>; Leigh Ann Fulford
ladfulford @gmai.com) <adfulford@gmail.com; ramey kyle@oakuoodschaolsorg; sdorfl@udayton.edu
Subject: Re: Revised Establishing Document

.



norb

thanks for sending this along. you've done a good job of capturing what

i think are the majority of the issues that have been raised to date.istill

find, however, some matters that require attention:

1. clearing up the liaison status of individuals from the city, the schools,

and the library

2. voting privileges as restricted to oakwood residents or not

3. the matter of the annual report. it states here that it is to be made

to the city council, the schools, and the library. i think it should only be

made to the city council, and perhaps we should indicate that this is an

amicus report, so to speak, since the OIC is not actually a subsidiary of

the city and is not constituted as an organization by the city of

oakwood.

you'll see my suggestions on "cleaning these matters up" in the

attached set of suggestions. thanks norb.
|

On Thu, Jun 10, 2021 at 6:15 PM Kiopsch, Norbert 5. <lopsch@alowood.oh.us> wrote:

Greetings...

Attached is the updated Establishing Document.



Given the plethora of previous redlining, | send this to you as a clean document.

The document includes acceptance of all the edits that were shown in the attachment to
the May 18 email | sent you.It also includes changesto the Coalition Membership and
Leadership Team sections consistent with discussion at our May 18 Leadership Team
meeting.

I hope | captured everything correctly. Please let me know if otherwise. As always, zero
pride in authorship here.

Take care, Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch

Oakwood City Manager

(937) 298-0600
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Stacel, Lori —

From: Kiopsch, Norbert
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 5:19 PM
Tor Daniel H Turben (durben@icloudcom}Healy Jacksons, Madeline;remyNewport

(newpord@yahoo.comudy G CookKiti Hale (hale@urightibrary org)Leigh Ann
Fulford (adfulford@gmai.comrameykyle@oslowoodschaols.orgRoger Crum (rrum
@udaytonedu)sdorflGudaytonedu

Subject: Dayton Daily News Article
Attachments: 20210630172246733 pl

Attached is a nice article featuring Oakwood 2021 graduates James Fountain and Vivian
Russell that was in the June 20 Dayton Daily News. I don’t know Vivian... but do know
James. 1 met him four or five years ago one day when I was walking around the Jr/Sr High and

saw this kid wearing an Oakland Raiders T-shirt. At the time, I thought that Dave Requarth

(someofyou may know Dave... he is married to Nancy Jones. Nancy attended the Oakwood
Citizen Police Academy last fall) and I were the only two true-blue Oakland Raiders fans in

Oakwood. But, there was a third! ©

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

'
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Sweeblod
From: Kopsch, Norbert.
sent; Wednesday, une 30, 2021 628 PM
Tor Joshua Green osha@the-green-famiy rg)Darel H Turben

(@urben@icoud com)Healy Jacksonisel, Madeline Jeremy Newport
(newpord@yahoo comudy G Cookiist Hale (ale@urightibraryorghLeigh Ann
ufo (adiuford@gmal.com}ameyye@oakaoodschoolsrgRoger Crum (rerum
@udayton.culsdor| @udaytonedu

Subjoct Revised Establishing Document
Attachments: OIC Establishing Document Rev #2 (Fal docx

Attached is the final draft of our first revision. | trust that it incorporates all that we need at

‘this point... keeping in mind that we can always revisit things at a later date. The document

incorporates all of the edits from Roger that were included with his June 10 email, except:

« The last sentence of paragraph 3 under VI. LEADERSHIP TEAM says that “The appointment

| ofLeadership Team members shall be confirmed through a simple majority voteofthe members present

at the Annual Coalition Meeting.” This is a little different than what we had before, but

keeps it simple, and we believe workable.

« It eliminates “One-third of the OIC membership shall constitute a quorum.” from the end of XI.

COALITION MEETINGS. | don’t think this sentence is necessary, or means anything,

given the current document language.

o It retains the language under XII. ANNUAL REPORT requiring that a public presentation

about the work, programming, events and accomplishments of the OIC is given to the

Oakwood City Council, the Oakwood School Board, and the Board of the Wright

Memorial Public Library.

See you tomorrow.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch

Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

rom: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightibrary.org>
Sent: Wednesday, June 30,2021 3:23 PM
Tot Joshua D. Green <joshua@the-greenfami.org>; healjackson@gmal.coms sel, Madeline
Madeline sel@sinclat edu Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>; Judy Cook <judygcook@wo..com;
dopsch, Norbert 5, <lapsch@oakwood.hus» Kyle Ramey <ramey le@oakvioodschoolsog>; LAD
<ladfulford@gmail.com>; Roger Crum <rcrum1@udayton.edu>; sdorfl@udayton.edu; Turben, D

s



<danturben@parknationalbark.com>
Subject: Agenda and meeting minutes or tomorrow's meeting

OIC Leadership,

Please sce the attached agenda and meeting minutes for May and June meetings.

Norb will be sending out the final versionofthe revised Establishing Document, which was
reviewed by me, Judy, Norb, and Kyle this afternoon. The revisions incorporate questions
Roger posed in his June 10" email, so it should be good to vote on at tomorrow's meeting.

Looking forward to seeing manyofyou in person tomorrow, but if you need to attend virtually,
here’s the link again:

~Join Zoom Mecting
hipsi/z00m.u/98ST67031757pwd=UFMydEARNDUSR2maXJrV XVIZWizd209

Meeting ID: 985 76703175
Passcode: 039741

Kristi

i

Keli J. Halo Director
Wight Memorial Pusl orery
1776 Foc ils Avene,
‘Ockuaed, OH 45419.2531
Otfcn phones 937 250-6824F 937 294-8578
hole@erighibiorsora | wiohlbuarvora
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OAKWOOD INCLUSION COALITION

“This document establishes the Oakwood Inclusion Coalition (OIC), setting forth the mission and
purposeofthe OIC, and the manner in which it shall function.

L NAME
“The nameofthis organization shall be the Oakwood Inclusion Coalition, regularly
abbreviated as the OIC.

I. MISSION
The missionof the OIC is to study, promote, and celebrate an inclusive, equitable,
diverse, and welcoming environment and community for everyone who lives, works,
visits, or passes through Oakwood.

IL PURPOSE
The purposeofthe OIC is to foster an inclusive community through education,
developmentof programs and projects, communication initiatives, and regular attention
to mattersof intra- and intercommunity relations. Citizen-driven, the OIC is specifically
constituted as an organizationofprivate citizens and residentsofOakwood and interested
parties who are not residents of Oakwood, faith, ethnic and cultural leaders, and
individuals from the business and media communities in the Oakwood area and beyond.
Volunteer officers manage the organization and receive no compensation

Note: The organization derives counsel and endorsement from a setofliaison individuals
(see section V below) from, among others, the City of Oakwood, Oakwood City Schools,
and the Wright Memorial Public Library. Further, while the OIC will deliver a report
annually to the Oakwood City Council, the Oakwood School Board, and the Boardof the
‘Wright Memorial Public Library, no part of the OIC’s activities or reporting shall involve
the express purposeof influencing, modifying, or suspending City, Schools, or Library
legislation or policies. The organization shall not participate in, or otherwise intervene
in, any political campaign on behalf of any candidate for public office or in support of
any issue put to vote before the public.

IV. ORGANIZATION
“The OIC is organized for educational and community building purposes, and to examine
matters ofand opportunities to foster diversity, equity, and inclusion. Iis established as
a 501(c)(3) organization under the Federal Internal Revenue Code. The organization may
engage in fundraising cfforts to support programming. To this end,aTreasurer will be
appointed to oversee all financial activity. No part of the net carings of the organization
shall inure to the benefit of, or be distributable to its members, officers, or other private
persons, except that the organization shall be authorized and empowered to pay

Page 1 of 5



reasonable compensation for services rendered and to make payments and distributions in
furtheranceofthe purposes set forth in the purpose clause hereof.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this document, the OIC shall not carry on other
activities not permitted by (1) an organization exempt from federal income tax under
Section 501(c)(3)of the Internal Revenue Code, or corresponding section of any future
federal tax code, or (2) an organization, contributions to which are deductible under
section 170(¢)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code, or corresponding sectionofany future:
federal tax code.

In the eventofdissolutionof the OIC, its assets shall be distributed for one or more
exempt purposes within the meaningofsection 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code,
or corresponding section of any future federal tax code, or shall be distributed to the
federal government, or to a state or local government, fora public purpose. Any such
assets not disposed of shall be disposed of by the Courtof Common Pleas of the county
in which the principal office of the organization is then located, exclusively for such
purposes or o such organization or organizations, as said Court shall determine that are
organized and operated exclusively for such purposes.

V. COALITION MEMBERSHIP
Membership and voting privileges are open to all persons,whetheror not they reside or
‘work in Oakwood.

The Membership Committee shall work to identify and retain OIC liaisons from the
following groups:

a. City of Oakwood (City Manager or designee, Public Safety Director or designee,
and one elected official).

b. Oakwood City Schools (Superintendent or designee, and one elected official).
¢. Wright Memorial Public Library (Director or designee, and one Board member).
d. Oakwood Historical Society.
. Oakwood Sister City Association.
f. Religious organizations located in Oakwood
& MOMs of Oakwood.
h. Oakwood Rotary Club.
i. At least one representative each from business organizations, and minority-owned

businesses in Oakwood.
j. Atleast one representative from the media.
k. Members who shall serve to diversify the OIC membership in various capacities,

including, but not limited to, religion, race, ethnicity, physical ability, sexual
orientation, socio-economic status and age.

1. Student representatives appointed by their respective school.

The Membership Committee shall identify additional liaison individuals as it deems
important for promoting and enhancing the work of the OIC.
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Note: Individuals engaged by the OIC as liaisons may independent of their role as
liaisons hold individual membership in the organization, but in altheir dealings within
and for the organization they should be transparent on whether they are acting or giving
voice to a matter in their official capacity as “liaison” oras a private member.

VL LEADERSHIP TEAM
The Leadership Team of the OIC shall include a Chair, Vice Chair, Treasurer, Secretary,
‘Committe Chairs, one liaison each from the City of Oakwood, the Oakwood City
Schools and the Wright Memorial Public Library, and additional Members-At-Large as
recommended by the Leadership Team and confirmed by the OIC members. ‘The liaison
from the City of Oakwood, the Oakwood City Schools and the Wright Memorial Public
Library may also serve in another capacity on the Leadership Team. There is no term
limit for persons serving on the Leadership Team. The Vice Chair shall serve as Chair
Elect, The Immediate Past Chair shall serve on the Leadership Team with ex-officio
status, without vote.

The Chair shall preside over all meetings of the OIC and the Leadership Team. The Vice
Chair shall serve in the absence of the Chair. The Treasurer shall be responsible for
managing the finances of the OIC. The Secretary shall keep records of all OIC and
Leadership Team meetings.

“The Leadership Team shall meet quarterly, or more frequently at the call ofthe Chair,
and shall oversee all activities of the OIC. The Leadership Team, by a majority vote,
may approve the temporary appointment/replacementofLeadership Team members
‘when needed during the courseof the calendar year. The Leadership Team shall, by a
majority vote, prepare the slateof the Leadership Team for the following yearto be
presented for election at the Annual Coalition Meeting. The appointment of Leadership
“Team members shall be confirmed through a simple majority vote of the members
present at the Annual Coalition Mecting.

VIL COMMITTEES
The OIC will have the following four standing committees:

a. Membership Development Committee: This Committee shall be led by a
Comittee Chair appointed by the Leadership Team. Any person who is a
memberof the OIC is eligible for Committee membership. The Committee shall
be responsible for retaining existing OIC members and for identifying new
members. The Committee shall ensure ongoing representation from the
collaborative entities listed under Section V. COALITION MEMBERSHIP. The
Comittee shall also be responsible for the orientation of new members.

b. Programs and Events Committee: This Committee shall be led by a Commitee
Chair appointed by the Leadership Team. Any person who is a memberofthe
OIC is cligible for Committee membership. The Committee shall be responsible
for identifying, planning and conducting programs and events that further the
mission and purpose of the OIC.

c. Current Issues Committee: This Committee shall be led by a Commitice Chair
appointed by the Leadership Team. Any person who is a memberof the OIC is
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eligible for Committee membership. The Comittee shall be responsible for
identifying and discussing current issues relating to the mission and purpose of
the OIC, and to report on these issues at the Coalition meetings.

d. Communications Committee: This Committee shall be led by a Committee Chair
appointed by the Leadership Team. Any person who is a memberof the OIC is
eligible for Committee membership. The Commitice shall be responsible for
genrating OIC internal and external communications consistent with the OIC
Communications Protocol approved by the OIC Leadership Team.

“The OIC may form other committees as deemed beneficial in fulfilling the mission and
purpose of the organization. The name, purpose and membership of the OIC’s subsidiary
committees shall be developed by the Leadership Team.

VIL COMMUNICATIONS PROTOCOL
The OIC Leadership Team shall establish and approve the protocol for all forms of OIC
communications. This includes internal communications with the OIC membership, and
external communications with the media and/or any other outside entity or agency. The
protocol shall establish procedures for the preparation and approval of all types of
communications including, but not limited to, standard mailings, emails, website
postings, Facebook and other social media messaging, etc. The protocol shall be attached
hereto as Addendum A.

IX. FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT PROTOCOL
The OIC Leadership Team shall establish and approve the protocol for all matters
relating to the receipt and disbursement of OIC funds. The protocol shall identify those
persons with authority to receive and deposit OIC money, and those persons with
authority to approve the disbursementofOIC money. The protocol shall be attached
hereto as Addendum B.

X. NOTICES
Any notices required under these by-laws shall be in writing, but may be sent via mail,
email, or any other method reasonably determined to reach the intended recipients.

XL COALITION MEETINGS
The OIC shall conduct an Annual Coalition Meeting in January of cach calendar year.
Subsequent OIC meetings shall take place in Apri, July and Octoberofeach year, unless
cancelled or rescheduled by a vote of the Leadership Team. Additional Coalition
meetings shall take place upon the call ofthe Leadership Team. Noticeofmeetings shall
be provided to all OIC members at least two weeks in advance of themeetingdate.

XIL ANNUAL REPORT
During the frst quarterofeach calendar year, the OIC shall publish an Annual Report.
“The report shall include a summaryof the organization's programs and events, and
discussions and actions taken by the OIC in the preceding year. Following the
publicationof the Annual Report, the OIC Leadership Team shall make a public
presentation about the work, programming, events and accomplishments of the OIC to
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the Oakwood City Council, the Oakwood School Board, and the Boardof the Wright
Memorial Public Library.

XIII. AMENDMENTS
This document may be amended only by a two thirds majority vote of the Leadership
Team of the OIC. That vote may be cast in person orbyelectronic vote at any OIC or
Leadership Team meeting, provided that the proposed amendment(s) shall be set forth in
the noticeofsaid meeting.

ADOPTED: ~ October 5, 2020

REVISED: July 1,2021
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Stacel, Lori

From: Kiopsch, Norbert S
Sent: Sunday, July 11, 2021 12:49 PM
To: LAD;Krist Halesudy CookHealy JacksonJoshua D. Green Madeline lelikyle

RameyRogerCrumJeremy Newportsdorf1 @udayton,edu:D TurberiSamuel Dorf
Subject: RE: Editorial in DDN Sunday July 11

Agree! That'sa great column. Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: LAD <ladfulford@gmailcom>
Sent: Sunday, July 11, 2021 9:01 AM
To: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>; Healy Jackson

<healyjackson@gmai.com>; Kopsch, Norbert. <Klopsch@akwood.oh.us>; Joshua . Green <joshua@the-green-
familyorg>; Madeline Ise <Madeline.seli@sinclaircdu>; Kyle Ramey <rameykyle@alowoodschools.org>; Roger Crum
<rerumi@udayton.edu>; eremy Newport <newporjd@yahoo com>; sdorf1@udayton.edu; D Turben
danturben@parknationalban.com>; Samuel Dorf <samuel.dor{@gmai.com>
Subject: Editorial in DDN Sunday July 11

1 am sharing the editorial n today’s paper. Ray Marcano expresses exactly what we are tying to do with the OIC. |
wonderifhe could be involved ina future program? Or help us promote theOIC andwhatwe are doing to the larger
Dayton community?

Enjoy the rest of your weekend. It's a good day to relax, reflect, and/or read.

My best,
Leigh Ann

Leigh Ann Fulford

There is always light,
fonly we're brave enoughtosee it.
f only we're brave enough to be it.
—Amanda Gorman
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Stacel, Lori ——9

From: Kopsch, Norbert S
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 425 PM

To: ist HaleJoshua D. Greenheayjackson@gmilcose, Madeline Jeremy
Newportiudy CookKyle Ramey;LAD:Roger Crumisdorf1@udayton.eduTurben, D

Subject: RE Next OIC Leadership Meeting

Kristi,

© Iwill be out of state all next week so will miss this meeting.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Krst Hale <hale@wrightibrary.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 301 PM
“Tot Joshua D. Green <joshua@the-green-family.org>; healyjackson@gmailcomy lel, Madeline
<MiadelineIseli@sincai.edu>; Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahao.com>; Judy Cook <udygcook@Moh.rr.com>;
Kiopsch, Norbert5.<Klopsch@akwood.oh.us>; Kyle Ramey <ramepy.kyle @oalwoodschools.org>; LAD
Ciadfulford@gmail com: Roger Crum <rcrum@udayton.edu>; sdorf1@udayton.edu; Turben, D
<danurben@parknationalbank.com>
Subject: Next OIC Leadership Meeting

OIC Leadership,

1 just sent out a Doodle poll to try to get together next week. Let me knowif you did not receive
it. Please respond by Friday.

I've started the agenda (attached) let me know if you have items to add.
July 1 meeting minutes are also attached.

Thanks,
Kristi

=

fit
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Kristi J. Hale Director
‘Wrigh Memriol Public rary

1776 For Hils Avenve,
Oakwood, OH 45419-2531
Office phone: 937 250.6824 F 937 294.8578
hale@urightibrar.org | wighibrary.ora
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Stacel, Lori

From: Kiopsch, Norbert S.
Sent: Wednesday, July 14,2021 11:04 AM
To: isi HaleJoshua D Greenhealjackson@gmailcomisel, Madelineeremy

NewportJudy CookKyle RameyLADRoger Crumsdorf1@udayton eduTurben, D
Subject: RE: OIC coverage i the next Oakwood Scene

Thanks to Healyforwriting the article. ©

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

| From: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>
© sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 10:19 AM

os Joshua D. Green <oshua@the-green-family.org>; healyjackson@gmail.com; sel, Madeline
<Miadelinesel@sinclir.edu>; Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>; Judy Cook <judygeook@uoh.rr.com>;
Kiopsch, Norbert. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; kyle Ramey <ramey kyle @akwoodschools.org>; LAD
<ladfulford@gmailcom; Roger Crum <rcrum1@udayton edu; sdorf1@udayton.edu; Turben, D
<danturben@parknationalbank.com>
Subject: OIC coverage in the next Oakwood Scene

OIC Leadership,

See attached preview of an article on the OIC in the upcoming issue ofOakwood Scene.

Thanks, Norb, for making sure the OIC is well represented in this publication.

Kristi

Fos

wlli]
i 1

Kristi J. Hale Dirctor
‘Weight Memorol Public Ubrary
1776 Far ils Avorue,
akwond, OH 45419.253)
Office phones 37 250.6824F 937 294-8578
Hole@ighibroryorg | wighlibioryora
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Stace, Lori

From: Kiopsch, Norbert S
Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 8:42 AM
To: Daniel H Turben (d.urben@icloudcom) Healy Jacksonse, Madeline feremy Newport

(newporid@yahoo.comudy G CookKiisti Hole (rale@wrightibray org)Leigh Ann
Fulford (adfulford@gmai.com)rameykyle@oalowoodschoolsorgRoger Crum (rum
@udayton.edu)sdorf1@udaytonedu

Subject: FW Seeking Students for the Miami Valle Environmental Justice Academy

Greetings!

Please see below. Is anyone interested in participating in this program. It's a significant time
commitment, but | thought | would throw it out there.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Klopsch, Norbert.
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 4:04 PM

Tot Ame Hion (ton@odkwood oh.us) <hiton@0akuiood.oh us; Legh Turben (urben@oakuood onus)
urbe @oakuoot.oh.us>; Willam Duncan (duncan@oakvood.oh.us) <duncan @0akuwood.oh.us>; Rob Stephens

{stephens @oalwood.oh.us) <stephens@oakwood.oh.us>; Steve Byington - Oakwood (byington@oakviood.oh.us)
<byington@oakwood.oh.us>
Subject: FW: Seeking Students for the Miami Valley Environmental Justice Academy

Fyi below from MVRPC Executive Director Brian Martin. | pulled the paragraph below from the
United States EPA website... https://www.epa.gov/oh/ej-academy

‘When and where will sessions be held?

Sessions are tentatively scheduledfor two consecutive days each month between September 2021

and May 2022, generally from Friday afternoon through Saturday. Sessionswill be held in the
Dayton, Ohio area, To graduate, participants must attend eight of nine sessions and complete
additional programmatic requirements, includinga portfolio and all homework. All COVID-19 safety
precautions will be in place, and in-person meetingwill be dependenton local conditions.

Is anyone interested in attending this? It's a significant time commitment that | amnot sure |
would want to ask a staff member to take on.

If none of you are interested, might you knowof a citizen that wouldconsider it?
9



If not, | could contact the members of our OIC Leadership Team to see if oneofthem might be.
interested, or might know someone interested.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Martin, Brian O. <bmartin@murpc.org>
Sent:Tuesday, uly 13, 2021251 PM
To: Klopsch, Norbert 5. <Klopsch@akwiood.oh.us>
Subject: Seeking Students for the MiamiValleyEnvironmental Justice Academy

HiNorb,

I hope you're doing welll I'm writing to ask you to consider sending a staff member or resident to the upcoming
Miami Valley Environmental Justice Academy. ~hitps:/Awww.muroc.org/news/general-news/environmental:
 justice-academy-registration-opens

© We have 5 seats available and | thought of you and your community. Please read the attached web link and
© then let me know as soon as you can the name and contact information of the interested participant. The
© current deadine is Monday, July 19 and an email from you will hold open the seat. The selected person would

then fill out the application and return it back to us before July 22 for consideration.

The cost for attending this § month course which will be held at the Fitz Center on South Main Street in Dayton
is $250. We are soliciting donors for funding that could bring the cost to participants down considerably.

1 believe this opportunity is timely for our region! The coursework wil increase your staffs knowiedge of
Environmental Justice and the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) which could then lead to
strengthened policies within the Gity to ultimately attract businesses and residents.

Thank you for your consideration. If you have any questions, please contact Carlton Eley at 937-531-6552 or
at his email above.

Brian

Brian O. Martin, AICP
Executive Director
Miami Valley Regional Planning Commission
10 N. Ludlow St., Suite 700
Dayton, OH 45402

937.476.6965 - cell
937.531.6540 direct office line
wwwmurpc org
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Stacellod
From: Kopsch, Norbert.

Sent; Thursday, uly 15, 2021 555 PM
T= Daniel Tuten (d rbenicoud com}Healy Jacksondsel, Madelneeremy Newport

(newporid@yahoo.comyudy G Cookiist Fale nle@wrightibraryorgiieigh Amn
Fulford (aford@gmaicom)ramey yle@osiaoodschool rgRoger Crum (rerum
@udaytoneduysdorQudaytoneds

Subject: RE Seeking Students forthe Miami Valy Environmental Justice Academy

Healy Jackson contacted me today to discuss this program... and volunteered to attend. Given

Healy's seat on our Oakwood Planning Commission (2010 to present), and her leadership role

in our Oakwood Inclusion Coalition, | think she is an excellent candidate. | spoke with Vice

Mayor Steve Byington about it, as our city council representative on the Planning Commission,

and he concurs.

I will put Healy in touch with Brian Martin and Carlton Eley at MVRPC to get the ball rolling.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch

Oakwood City Manager

(937) 298-0600

From: Kiopsch, Norbert.
Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 842 AM
Tor Daniel H Turben (4 furben@icloud com) <d.urben@icloud.com>; HealyJackson <healyjackson @gmallcom>; se
Nindeline <Madelne el@ainciar dus eremy Newport (newporid@yahoo.com) <newporid@yahoo.com>; icyG
Cook uygcook@woh rom: Kristi Hale (hale@wrightibrary.ore) <hale@wrightbrary.org>; Leigh Ann Fulford
(ldfulord@gmai com) idfuford@gmai. com>; amey yle@askwoodschools.org; Roger Crum
(rerum1@udayton.edu) <rcrum1@udayton.edu>; sdorfl@udayton.edu

Sublect FW: Seeking Students for the Miami Valley Environmental Justice Academy

Greetings!

Please see below. Is anyone interested in participating in this program. It's a significant time

commitment, but | thought | would throw it out there.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch

‘Oakwood City Manager

(937) 298-0600
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Froms Kopsch, Norbert.
Sent Tuesday, July 13, 2021 4:04 PM
Tot Anne Hilton (ton@oakuwood.oh.us) <hiton@aakuuood oh us>; Leigh Turben (turben@oalwood.oh us)
<turben@oaluood.oh.us>; Willam Duncan (duncan@oakvood.oh.us) <duncan@0akood.ohus> Rob Stephens

{stephens @oalowood.oh.u) <stephens@0alowood.ohus; Steve Byington - Oakwood (byington@0skviood obs)
<byington@oskuood oh us>
‘Subject: PW: Seeking Students for the Miami Valley Environmental Justice Academy

Fyi below from MVRPC Executive Director Brian Martin. | pulled the paragraph below from the

United States EPA website... https://www.epa.gov/oh/ej-academy

When and where will sessions be held?

Sessions aretentativelyscheduledfor two consecutive days each month between September 2021

and May 2022, generally from Friday afternoon through Saturday. Sessions will be held in the

Dayton, Ohio area. To graduate, participants must attend eight of nine sessions and complete

additional programmatic requirements, including a portfolio and all homework. All COVID-19 safety

precautions will be in place, and in-person meeting will be dependent on local conditions.

Is anyone interested in attending this? It's a significant time commitment that | am not sure |

would want to ask a staff member to take on.

If noneof you are interested, might you know ofa citizen that would consider it?

If not, | could contact the membersofour OIC Leadership Team to see if oneof them might be

interested, or might know someone interested.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch

Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Martin, Brian0. omartin@murpc org>
Sent: Tuesday, uly 13, 2021 2:51 PM
or Kiopsch, Norbert 5. <lopsch@oalowood oh.us>»
‘Subject: Seeking Students for the Miami Valley Environmental Justice Academy

Hi Norb,

I hope you're doing welll I'm writing to ask you to consider sending a staff member or resident to the upcoming

Miami Valley Envianmental Justice Academy. hitps:/wwn murpe.ora/newisigeneralnews/environmental-
ustice-academy-registration-opens

0



We have 5 seats available and | thought of you and your community. Please read the attached web link and
then let me know as soon as you can the name and contact information of the interested participant, The
current deadiine is Monday, July 19 and an email from you wil hold open the seat. The selected person would
then fll out the application and return it back to us before July 22 for consideration.

“The cost for attending this 9 month course which will be held at the Fitz Center on South Main Street in Dayton
is $250. We are soliciting donors for funding that could bring the cost to participants down considerably.

1 believe this opportunity is timely for our region! The coursework will increase your staff's knowiedge of
Environmental Justice and the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) which could then lead to
strengthened policies within the city to ultimately attract businesses and residents.

Thank you for your consideration. If you have any questions, please contact Carlton Eley at 937-631-6552 or
athis email above.

Brian

Brian O. Martin, AICP
Executive Director
Miami Valley Regional Planning Commission
10 N. Ludlow St., Suite 700
Dayton, OH 45402

937.478.6965 -coll
937.531.6540 direct office line.
vow murpe. org

un



Saeellod
From: Kiopsch, Norbert.
Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 602 PM
Tor Torben, D (dan turben@parknationalbarikcom)

Subject: FW: Seeking Students for the Miami Valley Environmental Justice Academy

Dan, | received an error message from your computer so am sending this to you a second
time. Norb

Norberts. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Klopsch, Norbert S.
Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 5:55 PM
To Daniel H Turben d.turben@icloud.com) <dturben@icloud. com>; Healy Jackson <healyackson@gmal.com>; lel,
Madeline <Madeline.sell@sinclarecu> Jeremy Newport (newporjd@yahoo com) <newporid@yahoo.com>; JudyG
Cook <judygcook@woh.r.com; Krist Hale (hale@wirightibrary.org)<hale@wrightibrary.org; Leigh Ann Fulford
(ladfuford@gmal.com) <ladfulford@gmail.com>; ramey.Kyle @akwoodschools.org; Roger Crum
(rerum1@udayton.edu) <rcrum1@udayton.edu>; sdorfl@udayton.edu

© Subject: RE: Seeking Students orthe Miami Valley Environmental Justice Academy

| Healy Jackson contacted me today to discuss this program... and volunteered to attend. Given
© Healy's seat on our Oakwood Planning Commission (2010 to present), and her leadership role

in our Oakwood Inclusion Coalition, | think she is an excellent candidate. | spoke with Vice
Mayor Steve Byington about it, as our city council representative on the Planning Commission,
and he concurs.

1 will put Healy in touch with Brian Martin and Carlton Eley at MVRPC to get the ball rolling.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Kopsch, Norbert.
Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 8:42 AM
“Tot Daniel H Turben (dturben@icloud.com) <4turben@icloud.com>; Healy Jackson <healackson@gma.com>; lel,
Madeline <Madeline lsli@sinclair.edu; Jeremy Newport (newporid @yahoo com) <newporid@yahoo.com>; Judy G
Cook <iudygcook@uohr.coms; Kristi Hale (hale@wrightibrary.org) <hale@wrightibrary.org>; Leigh Ann Fulford
Iadhulford@gmal com)<ladfulford@gmail.com; ramey kyle@akwoodschools.org; Roger Crum
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(rum @udayton.edu) <serum1@udayton edu; sdorfl@udaton.edy
Subject; AW: Seeking Students for the Miami Valley Environmental Justice Academy

Greetings!

Please see below. Is anyone interested in participating in this program. It'sa significant time
commitment, but | thought | would throw it out there.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Klopsch, NorbertS
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 4:04 PM
“Tot Anne Hilton (hilton@alowood.oh.us) <hilton @oslkwood oh.us>; Leigh Turben (turben@oskvood.oh.us)
<turben@oakwood.oh.us>; Wiliam Duncan (duncan@oalkuood.o us) <duncan@oakviood.oh.us>; Rob Stephens
{stephens@oalowood.oh.us) <stephens@akwood.oh us>; Steve Byington - Oakwood (byington @oskvuood.oh.us)
<byington@oskwood.oh.us>
‘Subject: PW: Seeking Students for the Miami Valley Environmental Justice Academy

Fyi below from MVRPC Executive Director Brian Martin. | pulled the paragraph below from the
United States EPA website... https://www.epa.gov/oh/ei-academy

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
precautionswill be in place, and in-personmeetingwill be dependent on local conditions.

Is anyone interested in attending this? It's a significant time commitment that | am not sure |

would want to ask a staff member to take on.

If noneofyou are interested, might you know of a citizen that would consider it?

If not, | could contact the membersof our OIC Leadership Team to see if one of them might be
interested, or might know someone interested.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
n



Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Martin, Brian O. <bmartin@murpe.org>
Sent: Tuesday, uly 13, 2021 2:51 PM
os Kiopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@alowood.oh.us>»
‘Subject: Seeking Students for the Miami Valley EnvironmentalJustice Academy

HiNorb,

1 hope youre doing well I'm writing to ask you to consider sending a staff member or resident to the upcoming
© Miami Valley Environmental Justice Academy.  htos://www. mrpc org/news/general-news/environmental:

justice-academy.registration-opens

© We have 5 seats available and | thought of you and your community. Please read the attached web link and
 thenlet me know as soon as you can the name and contact information of the interested participant. The
current deadiine is Monday, July 19 and an email rom you will hold open the seat. The selected person would

| then fill out the application and return it back to us before July 22 for consideration.

“The cost for attending this 9 month course which wil be held at the Fitz Center on South Main Street in Dayton
is $250. We are soliciting donors for funding that could bring the cost to participants down considerably.

1 believe this opportunity is timely for our region! The coursework will increase your staff's knowledge of
Environmental Justice and the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) which could then lead to
strengthened policies within the city to ulimately attract businesses and residents.

“Thank you for your consideration. If you have any questions, please contact Carlton Eley at 937-531-6552 or
athis email above.

Brian

Brian O. Martin, AICP
Executive Director
Miami Valley Regional Planning Commission
10 N. Ludlow St. Suite 700
Dayton, OH 45402

937.478.6965 cel
937.531.6540 direct office fine
wwwmurpc org

“



Stace, Lori

From: Kiopsch, Norbert S.
Sent: Thursday, July 15,2021 603 PM

Tor Samuel N Dorf
ce Daniel H Turben (d.urben@icloud com)Healy Jacksonisel, MadelineJeremy Newport

(newporid@yahoo.comudyG CookKiist Hale (hale@wrightibrary orghLeigh Amn
Fulford adfulford@gmail.comremeykyle@oakwoodschoolsorg Roger Crum (rerum
@udayton edu)

Subject: RE: Seeking Students or the Miami Valley Environmental Justice Academy

1 should have mentioned that Steve Byington is also our Oakwood City Council representative
to MVRPC. Norb

Norbert s. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Samuel Dorf <sdorfl@udayton.edu>
Sent Thursday, July 15, 2021 5:58 PM
os Klopsch, Norbert 5. <lopseh@alowood oh.us»
Cc: DanielHTurben (0.turben@icloudcom) <d turben@icloud com>; Healy Jackson <healyjackson@gmailcom>; se,
Madeline <Madelinesell@sincai.edu>; Jeremy Newport (newporid@yahoo.com) <newporid@yahoo.com>; JudyG
Cook <judygcook@woh.r.coms; Krst Hale (hale@wrightibrary.ore) <hale @wrightirary.org>; Leigh Ann Fulford
Iadfulford @gmal.com) ladfulford@gmailcoms;ramey kyle@akwoodschools.rg;Roger Crum

(rcrum1@udayton.edu) <rerum1@udayton.edu>
Subject: Re: Seeking Students for the Miami Valley Environmental Justice Academy

That's great news. Masha is on the planning committee for tis, Thank you, Healy!

s

On Thu, Jul 15,2021 at 5:54 PM Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@alowood.oh.us> wrote:
Healy Jackson contacted me todaytodiscuss tis program... and volunteered toattend. Given Healy's seat on our
Oakwood Planning Comission (2010 to present), and her leadership role in our Oakwood Inclusion Coalition think
Shes an excellent candidate. | spoke with Vice Mayor Steve Byington about it, as our city council representative on the
Planning Commission,and he concurs

| wil put Healy in touch with Brian MartinandCarlton ley at MVRPC to get the bal rong

Noro

Norbert. Kopsch
Oakwood City Manager
937) 298.0600

Froms Klopsch, Norbert S.
a



Sent:Thursday, July 15, 2021 8:42 AM
To: Daniel Turben (4 tarben@icloud.com) <Aturben@icoud com; Healy Jackson <healiackson@gmall com; sel,
Madeline <Madeline ls@sindair.du Jeremy Newport (newporid@yahoo com) <newporid@yahoo con; udy
Cook <iudgcook@uoh. com>; Kristi Hal (hale@urghtibrany.ors) <hale @rghtibrary org; Leigh Ann Fulford
(1dfulord@gmal.com) <ladtlford@zmall.om; rameykyle@oakwoodschoalsrg; Roger Crum
(tcrum3 @udayton.edu) <scrum1@udayton edu; sdorfl@udaton.edu
Subject: AW: Seeking Studentsforthe Miami Valley Environmental Justice Academy

Greetings!
lease se below, Is anyone intrested in partcpating inthis program. 1s a significant time commitment, but
thought would throw tout there

Norb
© Norbert. Kopsch

Gsluwood City Manager
| (637) 298-0600

from: Kopsch, Norbert.
Sent: Tuesday, uly 13, 2021 4:04 PM
To: Anne Hilton (ton@oskwood.ch.us<mailohilton@oalowood oh.us>)
<tlton@oakucod.oh.uscmaito:hiton@eakuuood.oh.u>>; Leigh Turben
(urben@oalouood.oh.us<mailoturben@oalowoodoh us?)
<turben@aakuuood oh.uscmailorturben@oakvood.ch.us>>; Wiliam Duncan
{duncan@oakuwood oh.uscmait:duncan@oakwood oh us)
<duncan@oalouoodoh uscmaitorduncan@oaksiood.oh.us>>; Rob Stephens
{stephens@oalowood.oh,us<mailostephens@oalouood.ohus»)
stephens@oalowood.oh,us<maitostephens@oslowoodoh us»; Steve Byington - Oskwoad
{byington@oalood.oh.us<mato byington@oalouood.oh.us?)
<byington@oakviood.oh.uscmailtoyington@oaluwood oh.us>>
Subject: AW: Seeking Studentsfo the Miami Valley Environmental Justice Academy

fyi below from MVRPC Executive Director Brian Martin. 1 pulled the paragraph below rom the Unite States EPA
website... bigs //sun.epa gov/ohjekacademy
When and where will sessions be held?
Sessionsar tentatively scheduled fortwo consecutiv days each month between September 2021 and May 2022,
generally from Friday aftemoon through Satrday. Sessions wil be held in the Dayton, Ohioarea. To graduate,
Baricipants must attend eght of ine session and complete additonal programmatic requirements, includinga
portfolio and all homework. All COVID-16safety precautions will be in place, and in-person meeting willbe dependent
onocal conditions,
Tsamyone interested in attending ths? Isa significant ime commitment that | amnotsure | would want to askastaff
memberto take an

1f none of you ae Interested, might you know ofactzen that would consider 17

fot, | could contact the members of our OIC Leadership Team Lo see foneofthem might be intersted,or might
know someone interested.

Norb
Norbert. Klopsch

1



Oakwood City Manager
937) 298.0600

From: Martin, Brian O. <bmartin@murpc.org<mailto:bmartin@mvrpc.org>>
Sent:Tuesday, July 13, 2021 2:51 PM
To: Kopsch, NorbertS <Klopsch@oakwood. oh us<mailtoKlopsch@akwood.oh us>>
Subject; Seeking Students for the Miami Valey Environmental Justice Academy

HiNorb,

1 hope youre doing well I'm writing to ask you to consider sendinga staff membero resident tothe upcoming Miami
Valley Environmental Justice Academy. hitps://uwsn.murpe.org/news/general-news/environmentaliustice-academy:

| resstrationopens

i We have 5 seats available and| thought of you and your community. Please read the attached web link and then let
me knowas500 as youcan the name and contact informationof th interested participant. The current deadline is
Monday, July 19 and an email rom you will hold open the sat. The selected person would then fill ut the application
and return it back to us before July 22 for consideration.

“The costforattending this month course which will be held at th Fitz Center on South Main Street in Dayton is
$250. We are soliciting donors for funding that could bing the costto participants down considerably.

1 believe this opportunity is timely for our region! The coursework will increase your staffs knowledge of
Environmental Justice and the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) which could then lead to strengthened policies
within the cit to ultimately attract businesses and residents.

“Thank youforyour consideration. Ifyou have any questions, lease contact Carlton ley at 937-531-6552 or at his
email above.

Brian

Brian O. Martin, AICP
Executive Director
Miami Valley Regional Planning Commission
101. Ludlow St. Suite 700
Dayton, OH 45402

937.478.6965 - cell
937.531,6540- direct office line
wimurpe org<http://unww murpc.org/>

Samuel N. Dorf, PhD
‘Academic Senate, President
Associate Director of Research, University Honors Program
Associate Professor of Music
University of Dayton
300 College Park

v



Dayton, Ohio 45469-0311
Office: 937.229.4278

‘PerformingAntiquity: AncientGreek MusicandDancefromPari toDolph,1890-1930
Anthologyto AccompanyGatewaystoUnderstandingMusic

one hes fo do everyting. Everyone hs odo somethin.. What's our GREEN DOT?

|

1



Stace, Lori

From: Klopsch, Norbert S.
Sent: Monday, July 19, 2021 1:50 PM
To: Kristi HaleCollins, Carol D.
ce LAD;SamuelDorfKyle Ramey;SandiBranham Laura Connor Greg Goetz OHS
Subject: RE: OIC food truck event

carl,

Please attend this meeting and seethatwe do what we can to support the event.

Thanks, Norb

OnJul 19, 2021 1:43 PM, Krist Hale <hale@wrightiibrary.org> wrote:
Leigh Ann,

I've put it on my calendar. I look forward to learning more.

Kristi

From: LAD [maitosadfulford @gmail.com)
Sent: Monday, uly 19, 2021 1:39 PM
“os Krist Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>; SamuelDorf<samuel dorf@gmail.com>; Norbert. Klopsch
<Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Kyle Ramey <rameykyle @oakwoodschools.org>; Sandi Branham
<branham sandi@oakwoodschools.org>
Ce: Laura Connor <connor Jaura@oskwoodschools org»; Greg Goetz OHS<goetzgreg@akwoodschoolso>
Subject: OIC food truck event

“CAUTION: Thi emall originated from outside of the organization.Donot lc inks or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content s safe.

Krist, Norb, and Kyle,

On Friday, Sam and 1 had a wonderful meeting with Tae Winston who organizes food truck events around
Dayton. She is eager to help us and will waive her fee to help us. She is an exceptionally kind and generous
person fo say the least! 1 am so grateful to have her on board—I am not an experienced food event organizer.

After review of three proposed sites in Oakwood, Tac believes that Lane Stadium will be best location. Sam,
Tac, and | are meeting at Lane on Wednesday July 22 at 4:30 pm to look at the parking area and get an idea for
placement of trucks and needs for the event, Would you all be available to meet with us then?

© Also have talked with Kyle and Sandi, and Kyle requests that we schedule when there aren't games or
practices. I talked with Greg Goetz today (Laura Connor is on vacation until next week), and Sundays appear to
be the best option. Perhaps a 3-7pm event would work on the last Sunday in August?

Greg can’t join us on Wednesday but he shared his ideas and concernsre our useofLane thatI will bring to our
meeting.

9



If you think anyone else should be included in this initial meeting, please let me know.

My best,
Leigh Ann

Leigh Ann Fulford

There is always light,
if only we're brave enough to sec it
Ifonly we're brave enough to be it.
~ Amanda Gorman

»



Stacel, Lori

From: Kiopsch, Norbert.
Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 430 PM

To: isi Hale (nale@wrightibrary.org)udyG Cook
Subject: FW: Second food truck meeting

Kristi and Judy,

Iwill be there at 4 pm tomorrow, along with Carol Collins.

I have to say, though, that | ama little nervous about throwing this event together so
quickly. Kind of risky,|think.

See you tomorrow.

Norb

Norberts. Kiopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: LAD <ladfuford@gmai.com>
Sent:Thursday, July 22, 2021 10:00 AM
ox Collins, Carol D. <Collins@oakwood.oh us>
Ce: Klopsch, Norbert. <Klopsch@oakvood.oh.us>; Greg Goetz OHS <goetz greg@oakwoodschoolsorg; Judy Cook
<judygcook@woh..com>; Krist Hale <hale@wrightibrary.org>; Kyle Ramey <rameykyle@akwoodschools.org>; Laura
Connor <connoraura@oakwoodschools. og; SamuelDorf <samuel dorf@gmail.com>; Collin, Carol D.
<Collins@oakwood.ohus>
Subject: Re: Second food truck meeting

Gott Txfor quick reply. | think 4:00 pm should work for most. let you know and thank you again!
Ww

Leigh Ann Fulford

There is always light,
if only we're brove enough to se it.
Ifonly we're brave enough tobe
—Amanda Gorman

OnJul 22, 2021, at 9:18 AM, Collins, Carol D. <Colins@oakwood.oh.us> wrote:

Good Morning Leigh Ann,
u



Thank you for your note. | can do4 P.M. on Wednesday but | have an appointment after work at
5. Would have to leave Old Riverby 4:55 at the latest.

carol

From: LAD <ladfulford@gmai com>
Sent:Thursday, July 22, 2021 9:07 AM
To: Kopsch, Norbert 5. <Klopsch@okwood.oh.us>
Ce: Kyle Ramey <camey.kyle@alwaodschools.rg>; Krist Hale <hale@wrightibrary.org>; Collin, Carol
0. <Collins@oakwood.oh.us>
Subject: Re: Second food truck meeting.

Hi Carol
1hope you can join us again for another ood truck meeting. Let me know what time works best next
Wed lateafternoon or early evening for you. Thank you so much for your time yesterday too,
Py

Leigh Ann Fulford

There is aways light,
fonly we're brave enough to see i.
If only we're brave enough to be it.
—Amanda Gorman

OnJul 22, 2021, at 8:18 AM, Kiopsch, Norbert 5. <Klopsch@oalwood.oh.us> wrote:

Leigh Ann,

1am available anytime that afternoon or evening but we should have Carol there too.
Please coordinate the time with her.

Thanks, Norb

On Jul 21,2021 9:42 PM, LAD <ladfulford@gmail.com> wrote:
Maybe Laura ConnororGreg Goetz? Someone who knows the Sundayschedule and
trafficpatterns (for OAkwood Unitedet al). We want to develop the plan for layout of
the trucks and vendors and get an ideaofcapacity.
Thx! (And havea good vacation)
IA

Leigh Ann Fulford

There is always light,
fonly we're brave enough tosee i
[only we're brave enough to bei.
—Amanda Gorman

»



On Jul 21, 2021, at 8:56 PM, Kyle Ramey
<ramey.kyle@oakwoodschools org> wrote:

Sorry no. | am out of town next week. | can find someone to be there if
needed.
Kyle

Sent from my iPad

! OnJul 21, 2021,at 5:11PM,LAD
| <ladfulford@gmail com> wrote:

HiNorbertand Kyle
Taewas caught in traffic in Cincy and could not get to
our meeting today.Krist Sam, Carol, Judy and | talked
in general terms but we need Tae for inputretruck
placement and needs. Are you two available next
Wednesday 7/28 late afternoon or early evening?
Before we set schedule our next meeting, we want to
be sure to have both of you can attend,
Thank you so much for letting me know.
wn
Leigh Ann Fulford

There is aways light,
if only we're brave enough to see it.
fonly we're brave enough to be it
~Amanda Gorman

»


